t H-320

lir. John Sampson

1065 Jefferson St. So.
Apt. 10

Hutchinson, Minn.

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Using the reverse side of your log on our activities
is for your convenience so that you may file your DX
activities in one sheet.

I hereby acknowlege receipt and correct Juxtaposition
of your observations.

For your further information, KCKN operates on 1340 ke
with a power of 250 watts with a Gates transmitter of
the regular factory lash-up with a non directional an-
tenna.

For more on the technical side, I'm sure our cheif an-
gineer, Marvin Brettemier would be happy to hear from
you.

1 note that you recieved us from 4:15 to 4:29 Ali. As
you probably know, we take transmitter readings each
half hour. I note by my FCC log that at 4:28 AM, I re-
set the transmitter tuning from 2.66 to 2.65.

It was good to see a liinnesota post mark and return
address, inasmuch as St. Paul is my home town. I worked
with KSTP for some time, beginning in 1937 through their
TV installations, both experamental and commercial un-
til 1950.

Thank you for your letter.
Very tmuly yours,

Roech Ulmer

Q- KN

Radio Park

41st and Minnesota
Kansas City, Kansas.



